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From: Barry Garrick <fyi-request-11055-513b04da@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 2:15 PM

To: OIA

Subject: Official Information request - Leadership team

Dear Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand,

I'd like to request under the OIA any correspondence (including but not limited to texts, messages through
messaging apps, letters and emails) between the CAA Board Chair and the Director of Civil Aviation that mentions
the Minister of Transport or their office since 1 June 2019 to today (26 August 2019).

Yours faithfully,

Barry Garrick

This is an Official Information request made via the FY! website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-11055-513b04da@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is oia@caa.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand? If
so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=caa

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




Margaret Ninness

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning all..

Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Friday, 19 July 2019 6:21 AM

Don Huse; Anna Adams; Harry Duynhoven; Jill Hatchwell
Graeme Harris

Letter to Minister..

Draft response to 1 July 2019 letter.docx

something to digest over a morning coffee..

Graeme and I have pondered over the style of response, level of detail, and context etc..

Attached is the current draft for your review. There are several areas requiring better expression, but I am
keen to get your views on the general messaging, and to what extent, if any, further comments could be

included (or deleted).

We are finalising a draft capture of the Board resolution to circulate asap, and I will be meeting up with
Barry Jordan on his return next week for an initial discussion.

I am meeting with Nick Brown at MoT this morning - principally as part of a staff (his) review, but also a
general discussion on the "environment"..

Look forward to feedback..

Cheers...Nigel

Nigel J Gould

home/ office 04 499 3768 mobile 021 430 101

fax 04 499 6741

gould@xtra.co.nz

























Margaret Ninness

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 4:12 PM

To: Anna Adams; John Kay

Cc: Graeme Harris; Harry Duynhoven; Don Huse; Jill Hatchwell
Subject: Re: DeLoittes and Barry Jordan

Hi Anna.,

i have caught up with John K, and hopefully all is clarified..

Ad earlier indicated, it is the Authority which will engage DeLoittes, but we will add in “ together with such
other appropriate expertise as may be determined necessary for a Board perspective to be established “...,

It will be essential that we have a coordinated and integrated work program developed managed through the
steering group. Assuming Barry remains available now that his new tertiary role has been announced, it

would be good for you and Don to have a direct initial meeting with him provided you and I have clarity on
what is proposed..

Tonighg will be interesting, as will tomorrow’s all day session with the Ministry, and then engagement, and
dinner, with the Minister..

Life’s never dull.,
Cheers..

Nigel



Margaret Ninness

E—
From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 5:07 AM
To: Mike Richards; Janine Hearn; John Kay
Cc: Graeme Harris; Blake Crayton-Brown
Subject: Re: Sexual harassment at Civil Aviation Authority 'swept under the carpet' - staff |
Newshub
Thanks Mike..

I suspect that tonight they could similarly use my comments to make it appear I’m responding to the first
instalment.

I’m in the air tonight so will miss it- Keen to see your similar capture later in the evening.. in Auckland for
a TEC conference I open tomorrow.

Will look forward to being at the dinner tomorrow night and gauging fallout..
Cheers.. Nigel

On 04 August 2019 at 20:05 Mike Richards <Mike.Richards@caa.govt.nz> wrote:

The link below to the TV3 piece tonight - not very convincing ‘from an evidence’
perspective.

Quite surprised that Nigel’s comments were not used...
I expect we will get some pick up questions from other media tomorrow.

https://www.newshub.co.nz/home/new-zealand/2019/08/sexual-harassment-at-civil-aviation-
authority-swept-under-the-carpet-staff.html

Cheers,

Mike

Mike Richards

Manager — Communications and Safety Promotion
CAA and Avsec

DDI +64 (04) 560 9577 Mobile +64 (0) 272 220 290
‘Safe and Secure Skies to help New Zealand Fly’
www.caa.govt.nz www.avsec.govt.nz



Margaret Ninness

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 6:34 PM

To: Mike Richards; Janine Hearn; John Kay; Graeme Harris; Blake Crayton-Brown
Subject: Re: Michael Morrah interview

Hi Mike.. thanks..

first response- clearly many ( too many) comments made by-Nhich are blatantly incorrect and at
odds with what was covered this morning..

I am pleased we have a transcript.

We don’t know what will appear on Sunday but can assume much of the allegations within this tape will
feature.

thanks for all yours and Blake’s input

cheers.. Nigel

On 02 August 2019 at 16:27 Mike Richards <Mike.Richards@caa.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi all,

Here is the audio file of the Minister’s interview with TV3 in Auckland at 3:30 pm.
Cheers,

Mike

Mike Richards

Manager — Communications and Safety Promotion

CAA and Avsec

DDI +64 (04) 560 9577 Mobile | G
‘Safe and Secure Skies to help New Zealand Fly’
WWww.caa.govt.nz www.avsec.govt.nz



rrom: [

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:24 PM

This e-mail (and its accompanying attachments) is intended for the named recipient only and
may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient please inform the sender and destroy the message. If you have received
this message in error you must not distribute or copy this e-mail or its attachments. The Civil
Aviation Authority accepts no responsibility for any changes made to this message after the
transmission from the Civil Aviation Authority. Before opening or using attachments, check
them for viruses and other effects. This communication may be accessed or retained for
information assurance and cyber security purposes.



Margaret Ninness

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 1:15 PM

To: Mike Richards; Graeme Harris; Janine Hearn
Cc: John Kay

Subject: Re: Believe it or not

Thanks Mike..

[ had a call from the Minister at midday - said he was going to Auckland for interview and wanted to know
how things were - apparently he was not aware we were "in session” this morning,

I said I was comfortable but aware that the beauty would be in the cutting, and outlined the issues. Advised
he would get a transcript.

How did you go Janine? Anything new emerge?

I enjoyed the chat - hopefully -iid too....

Cheers...N

PS If anyone is aware when it is apparently scheduled to air please advise

On 02 August 2019 at 13:00 Mike Richards <Mike.Richards@caa.govt.nz> wrote:

| have been trying to reach our Minister’s Press Secretar ho is enroute to AKL, only to
find she is on-board her flight and sitting next t

Mike Richards | Manager Communications and Safety Promotion

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand ")’ Aviation Security Service
Te Mana Rererangi Tamatanui o Aotearoa | Kaiwhakamaru Rererangi
Communications and Safety Promotion | mike.richards@caa.govt.nz

B +6445609577 | +64272220290
B4 Level 15, Asteron Centre, 55 Featherston Street, PO Box 3555, Wellington, 6011 New Zealand
& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

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

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 3:51 PM

To: Graeme Harris

Subject: RE: RE: Minister letter.. [MC-DMS.FID703124]

Thanks for that .. all go then..

I could call in at 445 if you wanted it autographed..

Cheers.. N

On 22 July 2019 at 15:39 Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Nigel

Hopefully finally. | have accepted all the changes from you. | have also adopted Anna’s changes on
page 5 (highlighted). | have had to reword the proposed changes on page 7 (highlighted) because it
was not strictly accurate the way it was. It is now accurate.

Let me know if ok and | will get rid of it to Margaret.

Graeme

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 2:25 PM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: RE: Minister letter.. [MC-DMS.FID703124]

Hi Graeme..
I am comfortable with the deletion of the first 5 words highlighted.

But my recollection is that our incidence trends reviewed late May clearly disclosed
improvement in all areas except helicopters - correct?.

I have no issue with Anna's changes in the final section, but would change "reversing" to
"improving"..

Cheers..N




Margaret Ninness

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 11:00 AM
To: Graeme Harris

Subject: RE: Minister letter..

Most definitely..

I have spoken with -his morning, and confirmed John and I will meet him - probably Wed or Thurs
(assuming John is available - he and I should first meet prior)

And also that Anna may have a contribution to make - will discuss further with you when we get a chance.

Thanks for handling the letter - getting comfort around the table has been interesting - look forward to your
response.

The resolution is important in getting the correct landing with any potential engagement.

Cheers...N

On 22 July 2019 at 10:25 Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz> wrote:

Thanks Nigel

I have a couple of comments on the letter I'll get to you soon. Only one significant issue.

I'll get the resolution to you soon — just checking with Margaret’s minutes.

Please ensure JK is involved in any meeting withﬂ he will need to lead the work here
so should be in on the engagement from the beginning.

Regards
Graeme

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 10:13 AM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>

Cc: Don Huse <don.huse@me.com>; Anna Adams <anna.adams@mc.co.nz>; Harry Duynhoven
<harry.duynhoven@npdc.govt.nz>; Jill Hatchwell <jill@jillhatchwell.co.nz>

Subject: Minister letter..

Hi Graeme..

after an extended conversation with Don, I attach the amended draft letter to be forwarded to
the Minister.

I am comfortable that it captures Board content, but need to ensure that there are no conflicts
from your perspective. If you have no further issue would you please arrange the final form
of it, and obtain the 2 annexed attachments. I could drop in latter today to sign it off.

Any final draft of the resolution yet available? [ am in contact with-oday and
will liase with John Kay.



Cheers... N

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

R

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 10:19 AM
To: Graeme Harris

Subject: RE: Catch up..

Done - see you at 3:00.. N
On 17 July 2019 at 08:39 Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz> wrote:
Hi Nigel
I've got a gap this afternoon from 3pm to 4 which is probably my preferred option if you can make
it. If not, I'm free before 9am tomorrow and flexible Friday morning. Re the draft resolution, that is
2" on my list after the letter to the Minister which is about half done. The resolution is 2" priority
since the related terms of reference for the use of Barry Jordon can slip slightly since he is currently
overseas.

Regards

Graeme

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 5:34 AM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Catch up..

Hi Graeme..
thanks for the detailed summary of the result of the restructure review and consultation.

How are you placed either later this afternoon ( I fly in circa 2;30), Friday which is fairly
flexible, or briefly first thing tomorrow?

Keen to discuss this and the regulatory issues arising out of the meeting, including the draft
resolution, and the actions I see we have both taken.

Also how things are processing with the response to Minister..

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
J

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 1:46 PM

To: Anna Adams; Don Huse; Jim Boult; Nigel Gould
Subject: CAA Update

Good afternoon all

Just a heads up on a couple of issues. Firstly, along with a cast of thousands | accompanied the Minister to the
Transport Sector Estimates Committee meeting this morning.

CAA was not mentioned once and
the hearing focussed almost entirely on road and rail issues — with a passing criticism of NZTA on a couple of
matters.

Secondly, and more importantly, the Helilogging case is getting murkier by the day. We have been advised just
yesterday that the plaintiff has added to their statement of claim — now alleging malice and fraud by a contracted
test pilot that the CAA engaged to advise on the Wessex helicopter and a CAA staff member that advised the
Director of the ti

We are urgently seeking independent advice on this specific issue which | hope to have within

the next day or two.

Once | have the independent advice | will send that to you along with correspondence from the insurer’'s QC. When
I do so, I'll identify what | think the critical issues are, provide my perspective and seek your advice on how to
proceed.

Regards
Graeme



Margaret Ninness

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 8:23 PM

To: Anna Adams; Don Huse; Jim Boult; Nigel Gould
Subject: Heads up re adverse media coverage

Good evening all

We learned late yesterday that TV3 was planning some adverse media coverage of the CAA in the near future. A
promo was run last night promoting a three-part story which claims it will expose “the cracks and cover-ups in the
Civil Aviation Authority”.

As the day has gone on it has become clear that the reporter involved - _ has been speaking to
e with insider knowledge of our people and processes, who TV3 have dubbed their “secret informant”. .
mells me that this “informant” is a current staff member.

Both the Minister and | have done interviews with -his afternoon.
the Minister on a couple of occasions as the day progressed.

It is clear from the questions that both the Minister and | faced that the reporter will put a focus not only on our
effectiveness as a regulator, but also on some isolated examples of bullying and harassment within the Authority —
probably largely historical. With respect to this last matter the Minister did undertake to have a senior MoT official
meet with the informant in confidence (if they were willing to do so) to gain information about allegations of
bullying and harassment. As you’re aware we have put a great deal of effort in dealing with bullying and
inappropriate behaviour in the organisation through our Diversity and Inclusion initiative so I'd be surprised if that
went anywhere. | was also questioned on a 2010 case in which it was alleged a Wanaka flight instructor sexually
molested a female student but after investigating and consulting with the Crown Solicitor the CAA did not prosecute
or take administrative action against the instructor.

Regards
Graeme



Margaret Ninness

.

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 8:25 AM

To: Anna Adams; Don Huse; Jim Boult; Nigel Gould

Subject: RE: Board agenda item for 10 July 2019 independent evaluation of regulatory

performance [MC DMS.FID703124]

Good morning all

The topic is probably best addressed at a meeting rather than by email but | do have some essential context that Ill
provide as soon as | have a moment. I’'m not at all opposed to Anna’s proposal — it is more about timing, messaging
and what else is going on.

Regards

Graeme




From: Graeme Harris [mailto:Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 4:53 p.m.

To: Anna Adams; Don Huse; Grant Lilly; Jim Boult; Nigel Gould

Subject: RE: CAA statements for Chancellor Shelf crash media conference

No problem.

You canfind the two briefings to the Minister that 1 refer to below and my submission to TAIC
together in the Diligent Resource Centre. Look in the ‘Other correspondence with the Minister and
Ministry (incl ad hoc briefings to the Minster)” folder. It is the 16t from the top in my unfiltered list
of folders. Once you are in that folder, “Fox Glacier Accident (November 2015)” is three from the
top of my list. The three documents are in there. My understanding is that when Margaret loads
the documents she advises the Board that she has done so and their location.

As for the draft TAIC report, there is little point in seeking TAIC response to share it with you

now. Two reasons for that; the draft is littered with errors and more importantly, the final report
will be available on the TAIC website tomorrow or the next day. While | haven’t read the final
report yet I’'m informed that it still contains some errors but nothing for us to die-in-a-ditch about.
Agreed re providing the PWC report to the Board —in fact | have committed to making it public in
some form. We are still working through how we do that — likely in summary form with the
operator details redacted. You’ll see that there is a summary of sorts in the May briefing to the
Minister.

Regards

Graeme










Margaret Ninness

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 5:04 PM

To: NIGEL J GOULD

Subject: RE: Letter from Hon Phil Twyford, Minister of Transport

Keen to catch up at the first opportunity! Tues morning will work for me. Would also prefer a one-on-one with you
at some stage.

You won’t be looking forward to being back as much as | am to having you back.

Graeme

From: NIGEL J GOULD <xtr193933@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 4:37 PM

To: Don Huse <don.huse@me.com>; Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Letter from Hon Phil Twyford, Minister of Transport

Thanks Don ...

While I agree that this is a very important issue, I remain equally focused on keeping it in perspective of
where the real concerns lie; from whom ( and why) they are being raised; and how aligned are they with
Board and management actions already in play.

Agree with interim acknowledgement. I get back next weekend, but are committed in Hamilton from
Sunday through Monday with TEC Board. How are you both placed for a session on Tuesday- preferably in
the morning , to consider Graeme’s draft response and advice to Board?

I have views on issues related to MoT, and also on how our response to the Minister will be actioned,
[ am also mindful of sector contribution to the issues, and where and why apparent concern rests. I some

time ago offered to be available to contribute to their forthcoming annual conference-
partially recognising that Graeme was unable to attend- but have received no response.

I am keen to see a proactive, reality based, and positive coordinated sector engagement strategy developed,
and delivered. I am also mindful of the depth in some areas of strong support for the CAA.

Harry and Jill will be excited to be joining us at this time, Keen to get your views on the Ministry induction-
our board meeting next week will provide good timing to flesh out the reality....

Very much looking forward to being back..
Cheers- and again a big thanks for filling in the void..

Nigel




Margaret Ninness

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 5:06 PM

To: NIGEL J GOULD; Don Huse

Subject: RE: Letter from Hon Phil Twyford, Minister of Transport

Good afternoon both. | can make any time Tues morning work.
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

I am also mindful of sector contribution to the issues, and where and why apparent concern rests. [ some
time ago offered to [ @ o be available to contribute to their forthcoming annual conference-

partially recognising that Gracme was unable to attend- but have received no response.

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

---------- Original Message ----------

From: Donald Huse <don.huse@me.com>

To: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>, Adams Anna <anna.adams(@mc.co.nz>,
harry.duynhoven@npdc.govt.nz, jill@jillhatchwell.co.nz

1



Margaret Ninness

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 2:19 PM

To: Nigel Gould (gould@xtra.co.nz)

Subject: FW: Aviation Security Services Issue - in-confidence
Hi Nigel

Heads up to the Minister’s office re Avsec matters that | forget to co ou on last night when | sent it.

The primary responsibilities here are ours and the MoT

cannot meet them on our behalf.
Regards
Graeme

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Sunday, 18 August 2019 5:11 PM

To:

Cc: Janine Hearn <Janine.Hearn@caa.govt.nz>; Mark Hughes <Mark.Hughes@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Aviation Security Services Issue - in-confidence

The following is for the information of the Minister and provides a heads up on an issue | am currently

managing. The Minister will be provided with a more formal briefing in due course — once | have something more
substantive to report.

Background / Summary of Issues

e Earlier this week, at their request,
They raised with me a range of both specific and generic

allegations about the management and leadership of parts of the Aviation Security Service (Avsec) and
asked that | investigate those allegations.

e The majority of the specific allegations are focused on the_nd can be

classified as:

o Inappropriate behaviour and bullying by a range of people, predominantly in leadership roles in

o Ineffective leadership and management, manifesting in lack of action when concerns regarding
inappropriate behaviour/bullying are raised, poor/inappropriate decision-making, bias in
appointment processes, questionable procurement practices, and inequitable treatment of staff.




There are a number of Avsec managers named in the specific allegations.

Context

Further note that while the provisions of the Civil Aviation Act require the day-to-day operations of the Aviation
Security Service to be conducted separately from those of the rest of the Authority |, and the Board, are satisfied
that it is properly within my purview as the Authority’s chief executive (as opposed to exercising regulatory powers
as the Director of Civil Aviation) to deal with the complaints/allegations made.

Response Action underway

The specific allegations can be clustered into three categories, which require different responses, in part because of
the nature of the issues but also in part because of the urgency with which some of the allegations must be dealt
with, and the level of specificity in the allegations. Decisive and comprehensive investigation of the issues will help

create a level of trust among staff that the allegations are being taken seriously. By doing this we intend to reinforce
an environment where staff are willing to come forward with issuesh

Allegations Action taken / underway

Specific allegations of bullying and Investigation by independent external investigator, David Laurenson QC,
inappropriate behaviour against with outcomes to feed into a broader review of leadership and
named individuals. management of the nd, where

appropriate, disciplinary processes which should be handled outside of
direct Avsec line management. Initial discussions with David Laurenson
QC have been held to determine his availability to undertake both this
work and the work referred to below, potentially supplemented by
additional external expertise to ensure timely investigation of all of the
specific allegations. It is expected that appointments for both the
independent investigations and the external review detailed below will
be made next week.
Allegations of

Independent external review of management and leadership of the
inappropriate/ineffective/poor _A broad, wide-ranging review that involves
management and leadership interviews with staff, team leaders and managers and considers all
behaviour and decision-making at both | aspects of management decision-making and staff treatment, including
the specific allegations made in relation to appointment processes,
procurement practices, sourcing of dogs, and inconsistent treatment of

staff.




As indicated above, this work will either be undertaken in parallel with
the narrower investigation of specific allegations regarding bullying and
inappropriate behaviour in order to let that work proceed at a faster
pace, or grouped into one comprehensive investigation. Immediate
action is being taken to ensure staff safety in the event that the
allegations are proven.

Other actions:
- The Board has been fully briefed on the allegations and supports the action underway in response.

- Further implementation of the current_as been suspended until the investigations that
have been initiated are completed.

- The two staff that raised their concerns have been advised that the above action is underway.

Difference(s) compared to recent media coverage of the CAA.

The allegations made by the rgely deal with issues that the Authority has not previously been
advised of. Now that it is aware, it is thoroughly investigating the concerns utilising a respected independent
party. It will also provide support and protection to the staff members raising their concerns.

Contact during the next week.

Unfortunately, | am currently overseas on business and will not be in the office until Monday 26 August. | have
directed Janine Hearn (CAA GM Organisational Development) to manage this issue in my absence. | have copied her
on this email in case you wish to discuss the issue with her or obtain additional information.

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Harris

Chief Executive / Director of Civil Aviation

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand

Level 15 Asteron Centre | 55 Featherston Street | PO Box 3565 | Wellington | 6011 | New Zealand
(DDI) +64 (4) 560 9404 | (EA) +64 (4) 560-9405



Margaret Ninness
J

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 6:28 PM

To: NIGEL J GOULD; Nigel Gould (gould@xtra.co.nz)
Subject: RE: Re: TV3 - CAA

Hi Nigel
Agreed, looks historic to me.

Unfortunately, | am not available for an interview tomorrow but I'll see what | can do to organise someone from the
senior management team to talk with you.
Regards

From: NIGEL J GOULD <xtr193933@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 5:10 PM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Re: TV3 - CAA

- and the response...

It appears to be quite historic- any thoughts? N




Margaret Ninness
—rga

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 8:17 PM
To: NIGEL J GOULD

Subject: Catch up next week

Hi Nigel

8:30 next Tues is fine by me. | note that Don has responded saying he will move his flight forward to arrive in WN
about 0905 — thus available for a meeting around 0945-1000.

| have a meeting with the Minister at 2:30pm Monday but that is with ALPA present so no good for us to speak with
him. Apart from that, the next scheduled meeting isn’t until 10 September. We can try to organise something once
you're back. I'd suggest we co-ordinate with the response to his letter — try to get in front of him a couple of days
after he gets our response and has had a chance to read it.

If
you haven’t seen the correspondence, let me know and I'll cut out the relevant bits and send it through to you.
No comment on MoT and Nick except to say that Peter Mersi and Kirstie have been helpful.

Best regards
Graeme

From: NIGEL J GOULD <xtr193933@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 5:39 PM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Letter from Hon Phil Twyford, Minister of Transport
Hi Graeme..

appreciate the sentiment..

Strangely- looking forward to getting back into top gear..

How about an early coffee Tuesday- off-site?

Mindfull of the full agenda in Hamilton, say 8:30, or any time after...?

I am keen for us both to meet the Minister_Vhen is the next mtg scheduled? And

where is Nick in all this?

Enjoy the rest of the week...
Cheers.. Nigel

On 02 July 2019 at 17:04 Graeme Harris <Graeme. Harris@caa.govt.nz> wrote:




Margaret Ninness

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 9:04 AM
To: NIGEL J GOULD

Subject: Read this one first

Hi Nigel

Start at the bottom and work your way up. |

Regards
Graeme

From: Anna Adams <Anna.Adams@mc.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 2:07 PM

To: Don Huse <don.huse@me.com>; Jim Boult <jim@boult.co.nz>; Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Cc: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Board agenda item for 10 July 2019 - independent evaluation of regulatory performance [MC-
DMS.FID703124]

Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Adams
Partner
DDI:+64 9 336 7508

MEREDITH
CONNELL
EXPERT KNONLEDGE APPLIED.

From: Donald Huse [mailto:don.huse@me.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 9:17 a.m.

To: Jim Boult

Cc: Nigel Gould; Anna Adams; Graeme Harris




Subject: Re: Board agenda item for 10 July 2019 - independent evaluation of regulatory performance [MC-
DMS.FID703124]

Confidential

Graeme, happy to discuss further, perhaps most usefully after you hear from -

Best,

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On 25/06/2019, at 8:18 AM, Jim Boult <jim@boult.co.nz> wrote:

Thanks

My input on this is largely irrelevant, given I’'m off the team effective Sunday.




Kind regards

Jim Boult ONZM

Level 2 Shotover Chambers

7 Shotover Street Queenstown
E: jim@boult.co.nz

P: +64 3 441 2100

M: +64 274 801 201

From: Donald Huse <don.huse @me.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 1:25 AM

To: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>; Adams Anna <Anna.Adams@mc.co.nz>; lim Boult
<jim@boult.co.nz>; Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Board agenda item for 10 July 2019 - independent evaluation of regulatory
performance [MC-DMS.FID703124]

Confidential

Greetings Colleagues

1. Anna, thanks for your email today/yesterday.

3. | offer the following comments:

(a.) At the board meeting on 29 May, the board considered a report from Graeme and Janine,
entitled “Independent review of surveillance activity”. Subject to checking the as yet unconfirmed
minutes, the board noted the PwC report (dated 8 May 2019); the work plan underway since 2017
to drive a step change in regulatory practice and performance; and, that a comprehensive update on
this regulatory programme would be provided to the board at its July 2019 meeting.




4. All of the above said, it is readily acknowledged that management has made a great commitment
to this project...and that the profound changes involved, bring with them, real challenges, especially
where people and organisational impacts are concerned. These sort of projects are not for the faint
hearted !! In this regard | attach a quote | was given back in the late 1980’s when, as a newly minted
CEO, I was undertaking my first heavy duty organisational change programme. Its the truth...

Let’s discuss in the next day or so. And...| imagine this is something our Minister is currently giving a
lot of thought to.

Best,

Don

On 24/06/2019, at 7:28 PM, Anna Adams <Anna.Adams@mc.co.nz> wrote:

Confidential
Dear Board members,

| appreciate that both our chair Nigel Gould and our very new appointee Harry
Duynhoven are away overseas on leave, and we have Jill Hatchwell scheduled to
join the board next month.

However in light of the TV3 reporting last night — with more to come — and

the Herald article also yesterday
(https://www.nzherald.co.nz/business/news/article.cfm?c_id=3&objectid=1224281
0), | have reflected on matters. The Herald article included the following quote of
the Minister:




Transport Minister Phil Twyford told the Herald the CAA had made "significant"
improvements in regulatory surveillance since the Fox accident but he expected
improvements.

"Safety is our Government's top transport priority and | expect CAA to continue to
lift its performance. | have asked the board to focus on regulatory performance
over the coming year."

Two board members, Jim Boult and Grant Lilly, have finished their terms and have
been replaced by Jill Hatchwell, who has a strong aviation background and has
served on the board of Vincent Aviation, and former Labour MP and Transport
Safety Minister Harry Duynhoven.

"When considering who | appoint to boards | consider a wide range of factors,
including the skills and experience that current members hold and who would best
complement these skills. | am confident the members | have recently appointed to
the CAA board will bring skills that will complement and strengthen the existing
membership," Twyford said.

[.]

The authority has been subject to auditor general inquiries previously which have
made a long list of recommendations, and Twyford said he saw no need for a fresh
inquiry.

"There is no reason to believe an inquiry is warranted. The CAA brought in PwC to
undertake an independent review to establish whether these improvements have
been effective, and | am reassured that PwC has found this to be the case."




Kind regards,

Anna Adams
Partner
DDI: +64 9 336 7508

wWww.mc.co.nz
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From: Anna Adams

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 11:29 p.m.

To: 'Graeme Harris'; Nigel Gould

Cc: Don Huse; Grant Lilly; Jim Boult

Subject: RE: CAA statements for Chancellor Shelf crash media conference [MC-
DMS.FID703124]

Dear Nigel and Graeme,
Thank you both for your emails.

| have now had an opportunity to read the TAIC report on the 2015 Fox Glacier
crash (as publicly released last week) and more carefully the briefings from the CAA
to the Minister in February and May this year, plus PWC's review of CAA
management of aviation-related concerns (which the Board Risk and Assurance
committee saw in February this year) and PWC's report on 2014-2018 surveillance
findings stimulated by the TAIC Fox Glacier crash (which we have received last

6



week). |have also gone back and looked at our 2017-2018 Annual Report Output
Class reporting and our latest Statement of Performance Expectations for 2018-
2019.

A. The Board’s role in oversight and governance of the CAA’s regulatory
performance

The CAA’s evaluation and measurement of its regulatory performance




3-

Qualitative assessments of regulatory effectiveness (follow ups of audit

Anna Adams
Partner

DDI: +64 9 336 7508
WWW.Mmc.co.nz



Margaret Ninness

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 9:28 AM
To: NIGEL J GOULD

Subject: Read 2nd - my response/comments
Hi Nigel

This pretty much stands as my current view although I'll do some more thinking prior to our meeting. Itisalso
worth noting that the Minister did not go so far as to explicitly ask for us to provide assurance around our regulatory
functions —rather he just asked for an explanation of some of the findings of the PwC work — which we can

provide. It may be that improved reporting on the effectiveness of the RCP is at the heart of this issue. | have
currently got people thinking of better measures in that regard.

Graeme

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 9:23 PM

To: Anna Adams <anna.adams@mc.co.nz>; Don Huse <don.huse@me.com>; Jim Boult <jim@boult.co.nz>; Nigel
Gould <gould @xtra.co.nz>







Margaret Ninness
J

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 4:58 PM
To: NIGEL J GOULD

Subject: RE: Re: TV3 - CAA

Thanks.

Graeme

From: NIGEL J GOULD <xtr193933@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 4:51 PM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Re: TV3 - CAA

As discussed..

Look forward to further background..

Cheers.. N

---------- Original Message ----------

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>
To
Date: uly at 16:

Subject: Re: TV3 - CAA

appreciate your ongoing interest in the CAA, but as discussed I have little awareness of the

background regarding the 4 specific interviews you have undertaken- nor I gather have they
been raised within the Authority.

Is there anything you can share to enable me to better understand what is being said?

As discussed with you, the Authority has, particularly over the past 2 years, significantly
expanded the support capability able to be accessed by staff, and upgraded staff training in
all areas of relevant staff culture. Information we as a board have had, and feedback that I
have received, gives me considerable comfort that these programs have been well received

and have contributed to a material improvement in the staff environment.

I remain concerned that some individuals feel unable to participate in our formal confidential
programs of staff support that are available, and will follow up on this.

At this point [ am unavailable for interview.

Nigel



Hi Nigel,

-ere from TV3's Newshub.

I was hoping we might be able to arrange an brief interview with you to
address some concerns about CAA culture and leadership.

I have interviewed four people - all are either current or recently departed staff
at the CAA. These people have concerns about complaints of bullying and
sexual harassment being covered up, and not addressed by the CAA's senior
leadership team.

I have also obtained under the Official Information Act a letter you wrote to
Minister Twyford in 2018. This letter was a response to a complaint you,
Graeme Harris, and the Minister had been sent, which again claimed sexual
harassment and bullying was "openly tolerated". This letter also contained
evidence to support the claims.

The letter's author (who I assume is now former CAA) believed an
independent investigation into the CAA was needed to address the issues.
However, you told the Minister that wasn't needed because of the work that
was already underway into diversity.

So we'd be keen to get your insights into what, if anything, is being done to
address such issues, to understand what the diversity strategy aims to achieve.
And I would also like to know whether the CAA's Board as full confidence in
Greame Harris and the leadership team. As you'll appreciate, we have now
had multiple current CAA employees who have told me serious issues still
exist.

I believe this is important given the safety role the CAA plays, and we'd like
to speak with you if possible to understand whether you or the Board have any

concerns. Please feel free to give me a call on my mobile _

you'd like to have a background, off the record chat.

Many thanks,







Margaret Ninness

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 9:22 PM
To: NIGEL J GOULD

Subject: RE: Re: TV3 - CAA

Thanks Nigel. Appreciated. Let me know if you get a response to your queries. Sorry to hear about the car
problems.
Graeme

From: NIGEL ) GOULD <xtr193933@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 8:39 PM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Re: TV3 - CAA

and again.. enjoying a night in Taihape courtesy of a car breakdown.. not many BMW dealers
here.. not sure of plans for tomorrow!
Hopefully Janine gets an opportunity in front of the camera.. keep me posted..
Cheers., N
—————————— 'Original Message ----------

Subject: Re: TV3 - CAA

enjoying a night in Taihape- a first!

Forgot the questions..

Re the first complaint.. obviously this was unfortunate and should not happen. It would be
useful to understand the facts. What year did this occur? How was the manager “protected”?
Staff who make a complaint are always advised the outcome of the investigation ( often

external) - whether the complaint was upheld or not.. do you know the outcome?

Re the second.. again, when did this occur? Can you confirm that an investigation was
underway when the manager resigned?

Regarding the counselling suggestion, I understand that this is standard practice for
supporting a person in a bullying or harassment incident.

Hopefully more extensive background will be covered tomorrow.

Cheers (again) .. Nigel



On 31 July 2019 at 17:03

Hi Nigel,

Here's some further information that might help.

You are obviously privy to feedback that I have not seen. Like I mentioned,
recent staff feedback to the executive team that I have seen state that at least
some staff "don't trust the process" to approach their managers to complain as
they don't believe action will be taken. It also shows bullying remains an
issue.

We would certainly appreciate your input on this matter and I'm available to
head down your way tomorrow. We would like the opportunity to reflect your
points about the good work done on diversity and inclusion, and to understand
what concerns, if any, you have.

Let me know if you reconsider the offer to meet up for a chat.

Regards,

On Wed, 31 Jul 2019 at 16:46, Nigel Gould < gould@xtra.co.nz> wrote:

appreciate your ongoing interest in the CAA, but as discussed I
have little awareness of the background regarding the 4




specific interviews you have undertaken- nor I gather have they
been raised within the Authority.

Is there anything you can share to enable me to better
understand what is being said?

As discussed with you, the Authority has, particularly over the
past 2 years, significantly expanded the support capability able
to be accessed by staff, and upgraded staff training in all areas
of relevant staff culture. Information we as a board have had,
and feedback that I have received, gives me considerable
comfort that these programs have been well received and have
contributed to a material improvement in the staff environment.

I remain concerned that some individuals feel unable to
participate in our formal confidential programs of staff support
that are available, and will follow up on this.

At this point I am unavailable for interview.

Nigel

on 31 July 2019 at 10:42 | | G

Hi Nigel,

_hcre from TV3's Newshub.

I was hoping we might be able to arrange an
brief interview with you to address some
concerns about CAA culture and leadership.

I have interviewed four people - all are either
current or recently departed staff at the CAA.
These people have concerns about complaints of
bullying and sexual harassment being covered
up, and not addressed by the CAA's senior
leadership team.

I have also obtained under the Official
Information Act a letter you wrote to Minister
Twyford in 2018. This letter was a response to a
complaint you, Graeme Harris, and the Minister
had been sent, which again claimed sexual
harassment and bullying was "openly tolerated".
This letter also contained evidence to support
the claims.

The letter's author (who I assume is now former
CAA) believed an independent investigation
into the CAA was needed to address the issues.
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However, you told the Minister that wasn't
needed because of the work that was already
underway into diversity.

So we'd be keen to get your insights into what,
if anything, is being done to address such issues,
to understand what the diversity strategy aims to
achieve. And I would also like to know whether
the CAA's Board as full confidence in Greame
Harris and the leadership team. As you'll
appreciate, we have now had multiple current
CAA employees who have told me serious
issues still exist.

I believe this is important given the safety role
the CAA plays, and we'd like to speak with you
if possible to understand whether you or the
Board have any concerns. Please feel free to
give me a call on my mobile _f
you'd like to have a background, off the record
chat.

mol ddge O TR wemy mumm @ e
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Attention:

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is
intended only for the person or enlity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
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intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender, and delete the material from any system and
destroy any copies.

Thank you.

mol cige Cone TR mensry mumr @ o Ty
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Attention:

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender, and delete the material
from any system and destroy any copies.

Thank you.



Margaret Ninness

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 3:28 PM
To: Nigel Gould (gould@xtra.co.nz)
Subject: H&S Committee Chair July

Hi Nigel

I hope the trip is going well. All'i
Committee hearing on Thursda

It just occurred to me that with Jim’s departure, we won’t have a chair for the H&S Committee meeting on 10
July. Any thoughts on how you want to play that? - do it yourself, or get Anna to fill in as an interim
measure? We’d generally prefer to know in advance so we can ensure they are happy with the proposed
agenda. Obviously happy to assist by facilitating whatever you want to do.

No rush but let me know what you think.

Regards
Graeme



Margaret Ninness

L

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 3:03 PM

To: Nigel Gould (gould@xtra.co.nz)

Subject: Draft Response to the Minister - in-confidence
Attachments: Draft response to 1 July 2019 letter.docx
Importance: High

Hi Nigel

Apologies for the delay in getting this to you. | acknowledge that the draft is long but in my view there is not too
much we could cut out. For the purposes of the letter, | think | have accurately captured the resolution of the Board
at its last meeting regarding the work to improve reporting — see the last paragraph before the ‘Summary’ heading
on page 6. While | suspect that some Board members will want to change this considerably, | think it is
appropriately pitched for the Minister and would not want to see too much change to it. Your call obviously in that
regard.

As discussed yesterday I'll leave you to circulate to the Board members as you consider necessary seeking their
acceptance of the content. If you want to make any changes before circulating, I'm happy to assist in that
regard. Asdiscussed, my preference was to get it across the road late tomorrow but your call.

Once you have a final copy that you’re happy with — or have comments for change you want me to make — let me
know and we will add the Annex and your signature and dispatch.

Regards
Graeme

























Margaret Ninness
S

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 9:33 AM

To: Graeme Harris

Subject: Re: Minister's response to CAA survey
Encouraging..

couldn’t see the first page, and not fully decipher the writing, but got the message.
Now await the response to our letter..
Just noted our meeting at 11:00.. no agenda, just a scene setter. Will see what plays out..

Cheers.. N

On 30 July 2019 at 08:20 Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Nigel. See attached just for info. The Minister seems satisfied with the standard of
servicing he gets from us.

Graeme

From: I

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 3:00 PM
To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Reply to your recent letter

Dear Graeme

Pease find attached a reply to your questionnaire from Hon Phil Twyford.

Kind regards

Nicola Whale
Private Secretary Support (Transport)

Office of Hon Phil Twyford | Minister of Transport
1



Private Bag 18041 | Parliament Buildings | Wellington 6160 | New Zealand

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



Quality of Ministerial Servicing Provided by the CAA for 2018/19

OUTPUT 1.2 Ministerial Servicing

This output class relates to the delivery of Ministerial services, such as Patliamentary
Questions, briefings and responses to agency Ministerials.

Target: Reports, correspondence and Parliamentary Questions acceptable to the Minister
(assessed by bi-annual survey) based on a scale of ‘exceeded expectations’, ‘met
expectations’ or requires improvement’

Overall, how would you rate the CAA’s performance in relation to Output 1,2 Ministerial
Servicing?

1. Exceeded expectations

7 2. Met ex M;;t*aﬁc;r?;\;f)
g pectations

et

3. Requires improvement

e e

Comments: (please provide any feedback that supports your assessment)
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Ministerial correspondence (draft responses provided)

Please provide any general comments about Ministerials prepared by the CAA.

M190145;

Aps-5 for crones: ([

M190148:

Concerns on helicopters and airplanes flying near her hous_

M180081:

Further advice on confiscated ski boot warmer batteries: -

M190244:

Duty of care i N

M190519;

Helicopter pilot medical issu_

M190675:

Safely of Boelng 737 M_

M180730:

Security screening at regional airports: |||

M190844:

Aircraft Security on Regional ﬂlg_

M180845:

Air NZ fight delay due to firearm: ||

M190857:

Concerns on CAA approach on serious incident: i

M190931;

Controlling flights over nationals parkszi

M191052;

Interpretation of Light Sport Aircraft rules/allowing CPL flight test/providing fair examiner?l-—

M191188:

Aircraft crash in Motueka: ‘

M191427:

M191460:

Helicopters over Auckland:

M191781:

Hokianga airspace and drones: -

Comments:

=




Ministerial Briefings

Please provide any general comments about briefings provided by the CAA.

Weekly Agency Reports

13 February 2019; Ministerial Briefing ~ CAA regulatory performance related to Fox Glacler crash

21 February 2019: Ministerial Briefing ~ Fatigue Risk Management Project

21 February 2019: Ministerial Briefing — General Direction on Colour Vision Deficlency

28 March 2019: Briefing for your meeting with CAA officials — 7 March 2019

24 Aprll 2019: Ministerial Alde-Memolre ~ RESTRICTED — Increased visibility of Aviation Security Service staff
at the flve security designated airports

10 May 2019: Ministerial Briefing — CAA Regulatory performance related to the 21 November 2015 Fox Glacier
Helicopter crash

23 May 2019: Briefing for your meeting with CAA officlals — 29 May 2019

Comments:

Fire




Parliamentary Questions (draft responses provided)

WPQ6984 (2019): What repoits, briefings, memos or aides memoire did the Minister receive between 11
February 2019 and 17 February 2019 (hoth dates inclusive) by title and date?: Hon Paul Goldsmith

WPQ9027 (2018): As of 27 February 2019, what has been the total cost of any surveys of external
stakeholders or customers carried out by the Minister's ministry(s), agencies or departments since 1 November
2017?: Hon Amy Adams

WPQE031 (2019): As of 27 February 2019, how many times has the Minister's ministry(s), agencies or
departments carried out surveys of external stakeholders or customers since 1 November 20177?: Hon Amy
Adams

WPQ8637 (2019): What reports, briefings, memos or aides-mémoire did the Minister receive between 18
February 2019 and 24 February 2019 (both dates inclusive) by title and date?: Hon Paul Goldsmith

WPQ8429 (2019): What reports, briefings, memos or aides-mémoire did thé' kMinlster received between 25 Feb
and 3 Mar 2019 (both dates inclusive)?: Hon Paul Goldsmith

WPQ20578 (2019): Did the Minister, or anyone from the Minister's Office, have any correspondence or
communication with the Ministry, Department, or Agency they are responsible for, regarding what the Treasury
has described as unauthorised access to Budget information, and if so, when, and by which method of
communication?: Hon Amy Adams

Comments:

ok

MINISTER'S SIGNATURE: r o
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Margaret Ninness

B R E— R SR NN
From: Graeme Harris
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 2:22 PM
To: Nigel Gould (gould@xtra.co.nz)
Subject: Hang in there

Hi Nigel
_I think you have been doing an excellent job in representing the

interests of the Authority. Don’t take any criticism to heart and hang in there. The period through to the end of
your term in the middle of next year is a crucial one for us and we need to hold fast to our course if we are to
achieve what we have set out to do. Any deviation now would be disastrous.

Thanks for your support in recent times and keep up the good work.

Regards
Graeme



Margaret Ninness

R e A 2.0 R T N T S A ]
From: Graeme Harris
Sent; Tuesday, 13 August 2019 9:00 AM
To: Nigel Gould (gould@xtra.co.nz)
Subject: FW: 2019_20 Civil Aviation Pricing Review _Briefing.pdf
Attachments: 2019_20 Civil Aviation Pricing Review _Briefing.pdf

See attached. _At this stage we are trying to find out the real reason why

they are against a loan. For discussion tomorrow but at this stage I'd still be proposing to put up a paper to the
Minister in the near future seeking approval of a loan — the case in terms of reducing the impost on the sector is
fairly compelling.

Graeme

From: Grace Xu <G.Xu@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 12 August 2019 5:22 PM

To: Lisa Rickard-Simms <Lisa.Rickard-Simms@caa.govt.nz>; John Kay <John.Kay@caa.govt.nz>
Cc: Ngaire Best <N.Best@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: 2019 _20 Civil Aviation Pricing Review _Briefing.pdf

Good afternoon Lisa and John,
The attached paper has gone to the Minister’s office. Please refer to it for your information.

Nga mihi

Grace Xu

Senior Adviser

Governance and Commercial

Ministry of Transport — Te Manatt Waka

-E: g.xu@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz Sent via [SEEMail]

Enabling New Zealanders to flourish

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office | 45 Queen Street | PO Box 106238 | Auckland City | Auckland
1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this
email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Stz Ministry of Transport BRIEFING

TE MANATU WAKA

Civil Aviation Authority Pricing Review 2019/20

Reason for this To provide you with information regardingmthe upcoming Civil Aviation
briefing Authority Pricing Review.

Action required Agree that Cabinet approval be sought prior to releasing the public
consultation document on the Pricing Review.

Agree to send a letter to the Civil Aviation Authority Board informing them of
your decision.

Deadline 12 August 2019.
Reason for The Civil Aviation Authority Board is meeting on 14 August 2019.
deadline

Contact for telephone discussion (if required)

" First
Name Position Telephone contact
Nick Brown Deputy Chief Executive, Governance and
Engagement
Ngaire Best Manager, Governance & Commercial 4
Tom Forster Manager, International Connections
MINISTER’S COMMENTS:
Date: 9 August 2019 Briefing number: | OC190765
Attention: Hon Phil Twyford, Minister of | Security level: in confidence
Transport
CC to: Hon Julie Anne Genter,
Associate Minister of
Transport

Minister of Transport’s office actions
[ Noted [0 seen 1 Approved

[ Needs change [ Referred to

[ withdrawn O Not seen by Minister ] Overtaken by events



Purpose of briefing

1. You have received a briefing from the Chief Executive of the Civil Aviation Authority (the CAA)
updating you on the status of the CAA’s Pricing Review 2019/20 (the Review). In response, this
briefing provides the Ministry of Transport's (the Ministry’s) advice regarding the review and
recommends that you send a letter to the Chair of the CAA outlining your views on the Review.

Pricing Review

2. Regulatory Crown Entities are encouraged to review their funding on a triennial basis. A full
review occurs every six years with an intermediate pricing review every three years.

3. The CAA undertook a full funding review in 2016 and this was effective from 1 July 2017. They
have now started a pricing review of their fees and levies to ensure that they are set at
appropriate levels to allow the CAA to carry out the full scope of its work over the next triennium
(2020 to 2023).

4. The Ministry of Transport (the Ministry) agrees that the Review is warranted.

Review Scope

5. The scope of the Review includes:

a. review of current ‘pricing levels’ of CAA fees, charges and levies;

b. consideration of two specific policy issues relating to unmanned aircraft operations and
the Agricultural Operations Safety Levy respectively;

c. consideration of how the Authority might recover the ongoing costs of its functions
under the Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996;"

d. areview of Airport Identity Card charges and associated possible changes in costs of
operation;

e. the establishment of a funding stream to support the replacement of the CAA’s
obsolete regulatory technology platform;

f. an assessment of projected Avsec revenue from the passenger security levies given
reducing passenger volumes (and any other factors that may impact on Avsec's
current operations);

g. a cost comparison exercise to report on economy and efficiency.

6. The Ministry supports the scope of the Review. However, there are certain aspects that pose
significant risks which we want to bring to your attention.

Unmanned aircraft operators
7. Inits briefing to you, the CAA stated that its “review will examine whether there is a sound basis

to recover the costs of oversight of unmanned aircraft operations and, if so, what the rate of cost
recovery should be”. This is a broader scope than the CAA had been discussing with the

1 An amendment to the Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996 resulted in the Authority being assigned
duties under that Act with effect from 1 December 2017. These related to matters such as ‘spray drift’ from agricultural
aircraft. The Crown agreed to fund the performance of those duties until 30 June 2020.
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Ministry. The work that the CAA and Ministry are doing on how best to integrate drones into the
aviation system includes considering whether it is justified to impose a levy on drone operators
to recover the cost of the CAA’s oversight. It is not currently feasible to levy drone operators,
and it would be premature to consult on a rate of cost recovery.

The CAA has since confirmed to the Ministry that its review is intended only to signal to
stakeholders that imposing a levy on drone operators is one of the options being considered in
the current work.

Agricultural Operations Safety Levy (AOSL)

9.

10.

11.

12.

The AOSL was established in the last funding review and became effective from 1 July 2017.

The AOSL is calculated on the total weight of product an operator applies annually. Many in the
agricultural sector, however, believe the AOSL should instead be based on flight time. This issue
has caused a lot of noise in the sector and was the reason certain participants in that sector
lodged a complaint to Parliament’'s Regulation Review Committee in 2018. The complaint was
not upheld.

The CAA committed to review the current ‘weight dispensed’ basis for the AOSL, and as part of
this Review it will evaluate potential alternative approaches. The Review will consider what
behaviours any change might drive, the distribution of the AOSL across the sector, the impact
on the agricultural industry as well as practical considerations around efficiency, stability and
simplicity.

Analysis undertaken so far indicates that using weight to calculate the AOSL remains the best
option. If this is confirmed, some sector participants will be disappointed and can be expected
to complain.

Hazardous substances and new organisms (HSNO)

13.

14.

15.

16.

A 2017 amendment to the Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996 gave the CAA
responsibility for enforcing the Act with respect to substances dispensed from aircraft.

The CAA received Crown funding for a fixed period (two financial years until 30 June 2020) to
establish capability to discharge this additional function, with the understanding that it be funded
from the sector from that point forward.

The implications of the Act for aviation mostly concern the agricultural sector, and if no Crown
Funding is forthcoming, the cost of enforcing it will be included in the AOSL. This will likely lead
to more noise coming from that sector.

The Ministry is of the view that, in parallel with consulting on including HSNO in the AOSL as
part of the Review, the CAA should put in a budget bid for Budget ‘20 to acquire Crown funding
for this function.

Regulatory technology platform replacement

17.

18.

The CAA is planning to replace its current obsolete and unsupported IT platform which supports
its regulatory functions.

The CAA proposes to obtain funding for the replacement platform through an out of budget-

cycle request, approved jointly by the Minister of Finance and Minister of Transport. This is to
allow it to enter into a contract by 31 December 2019.
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19.

20.

21.

The Treasury’s advice to the Ministry is that all funding requests should go through the Budget
process, as Cabinet needs to consider the impact on fiscal resources. The Treasury further
clarified that an out of budget-cycle funding request would need to be justified in any paper to
Cabinet. In the Ministry’s view, this justification would need to demonstrate a high chance of
system failure or a real safety risk with delaying.

Based on information provided, the Ministry has not been able to identify any justification for out
of cycle funding based on urgency. Unless urgency can be ascertained, the Ministry’s
expectation is that funding should be sought through the Budget ‘20 process.

The Ministry has undertaken an initial assessment of the business case and proposes to work
with the CAA to develop a proposal for consideration as part of Budget ‘20.

Review process and timing

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

The CAA would like outcomes of the Review to be effective from 1 July 2020. We support this
and believe it is achievable.

However, the CAA is working to an internal timeline of having all the process steps completed
by 31 December 2019. This is unrealistic and we do not support such a timeline as it puts
unnecessary strain on Ministry resources and compromises our ability to deliver on your other
priorities.

In particular, the CAA has indicated that it will seek your approval to undertake consultation
without going through Cabinet. We do not support this and it is contrary to the Cabinet process
set out in the Cabinet manual.

The Cabinet manual notes that Ministers should keep their colleagues informed about matters
of public interest, importance, or controversy. This includes discussion and public consultation
documents before they are released. The Review consultation document clearly fits within this
category.

Furthermore, the Review will be of great interest to the agricultural sector, which may face
increased costs. The recent adverse media coverage of the CAA’s regulatory performance, as
well as allegations of a bullying culture, only emphasises the importance of following due
process.

The Ministry therefore recommends that you write to the Chair of the CAA board informing them
that you will not be approving their request to undertake public consultation on the Review and
that they should instead seek Cabinet's approval. The letter should also outline that they should
work with the Ministry to develop a timeline which will ensure that the Review is completed and
implemented by 1 July 2020.
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Recommendations
28. The Ministry recommends that you:

(a) note that the CAA is undertaking a Pricing Review, which it intends to
be effective from 1 July 2020

(b) agree that the CAA complete a budget bid proposal to be considered
as part of Budget 20 to fund continued enforcement of requirements
concerning hazardous substances dispensed from aircraft

(c) agree that Cabinet approval be sought prior to releasing the public
consultation document on the CAA’s Pricing Review

(d) agree that unless urgency can be ascertained, the Ministry’s
expectation is that funding should be sought through the Budget 20
process for replacement of the regulatory technology platform

(e) agree to send a letter to the Chair of the CAA informing that Cabinet's
approval would be required prior to consulting on the Review and that
an appropriate timeline for the Review should be developed in
consultation with the Ministry of Transport

Ngaire Best
Manager, Governance and Commercial

MINISTER’S SIGNATURE:

DATE:
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Margaret Ninness

I

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 1:00 PM

To: Nigel Gould {gould@xtra.co.nz)

Subject: FW: Briefing for Minister - Replacement of the CAA’s Digital Regulatory Technology
Platform

Attachments: 2019 08 09 - Ministerial Briefing - Digital Regulatory Technology Platform

Replacement Project.pdf; 2019 08 09 - Ministerial Briefing (Annex A) - Digital
Regulatory Technology Platform Replacement Project.pdf

Hi Nigel.

I’'m not sure whether Margaret has uploaded the attached to Diligent yet but just on the off chance she hasn’t,
please see the briefing by way of background to a discussion tomorrow. For info, the Ministry are taking the view
that the Minister must take the pricing review consultation document to Cabinet and that we must make a budget
bid for the funding to replace ASMS. I'll send you their briefing as soon as | can work out why SEEMAIL (our IT
security system) is blocking its transmission to you. Worst case I'll give you a hard copy tomorrow.

Regards

Graeme

From: Margaret Ninness <Margaret.Ninness@caa.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 4:52 PM

To: Jemima de Lacey <Jemima.delacey@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Nick Brown <n.brown@transport.govt.nz>; Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>; Janine Hearn
<Janine.Hearn@caa.govt.nz>

Subject: Briefing for Minister - Replacement of the CAA’s Digital Regulatory Technology Platform

Hi Jemima,
Attached is a briefing for Minister Twyford on the replacement of the CAA’s Digital Regulatory Technology Platform.
Regards,

Margaret Ninness

Executive Assistant to Graeme Harris

Chief Executive/Director of Civil Aviation

Civil Aviation Authority | P O Box 3555 | Wellington 6140

Ph (DDI) 0-4-560 9405 | Mob 027 275 2376 | Fax 0-4-569 2024
email margaret.ninness@caa.govt.nz




Ministerial Briefing

L VTN umioRITY COMMERCIAL-IN-CONFIDENCE

1Y ZEALANTY

S e g bresangd Fomaant ¢ Aobania

To: Hon. Phil Twyford, Minister of Transport
Subject: Digital Regulatory Technology Platform Replacement Project
Contact: Name Position Telephone
Janine Hearn General Manager, Mobile: 021475474
Organisational Development Direct Line 560 9533
Date: 9 August 2019
Purpose

1.

The purpose of this paper is to brief you on the replacement of the Civil Aviation
Authority’s core digital regulatory technology platform, the Aviation Safety Management
System (ASMS).

Background

2.

The Authority has a large multi-faceted programme of change underway to drive
significant improvements in its regulatory performance and practice, the Regulatory
Craft Programme. This programme is focused on re-engineering our regulatory
approach, policies, procedures and business practices, the business tools that support
our regulatory activity and the capability-building programmes for our regulatory staff
and managers.

One key component of this programme is the replacement of the current digital
regulatory technology platform, ASMS. Our technology platform is a critical enabler to
effective regulatory performance. Our ability to source, analyse and utilise
comprehensive data on safety risks at a participant, sector and system level are critical
to our regulatory oversight function and necessary to drive the improvements in
regulatory performance and practice being sought through the Regulatory Craft
Programme.

Current Digital Regulatory Technology Platform Risks

4.

5.

6.

CAA ref;

ASMS is now over thirty years old, originally developed in 1986. The solution design
was last updated in 2007. ASMS as a solution no longer meets the CAA’s needs,
constraining its ability to be dynamic and responsive to the changing aviation safety
risk landscape and the increasingly complex aviation system.

The technology upon which ASMS is based has been withdrawn from the market and
is unsupported by any external vendor. As a result, the Authority carries a risk of
system failure, which increases over time as the underlying platforms (servers and
desktops) continue to evolve through significant new functional releases or security and
vulnerability patches. In addition, the fact that ASMS requires ‘administrator’ privileges
to run on the portable devices used by staff working in the field creates a considerable
IT security risk.

The usability of the current system is compromised and limits our ability to source and
find accurate, intelligent data and information to inform risk assessment, classify threats
and define and apply appropriate mitigation or intervention options. Simply put, it
impedes our regulatory effectiveness.

InfoHub ID 37890850




7.

There are no digital interfaces with aviation system participants, aside from medical
application fee payments, meaning that participants carry a significant administrative
burden in transacting with the CAA.

. The risks associated with the current platform mean that there is no option other than

replacement to ensure that the Authority is able to continue to deliver its regulatory
functions into the future, support improved regulatory practice and performance,
enhance interactions with and reduce the compliance burden for participants and drive
greater efficiency in business processes.

Proposed Replacement Platform

9.

A significant project has been undertaken to identify a replacement solution, which has
now been completed. The replacement solution is a comprehensive, modular and fully
integrated aviation-specific regulatory system that addresses every aspect of effective
aviation safety oversight.

11.

12.

The vendor invests heavily in the ongoing development of the software and the
development pathway for the system is driven by an active user group of aviation
regulators, meaning the system development benefits from advances in international
aviation regulatory practice.

Because of the high risk associated with the current technology platform and the
opportunities provided by the proposed new solution in driving improvements in
regulatory oversight, the Board wishes to proceed with the implementation project as
soon as possible.

Project Costs and Funding

13.

14. The CAA has assessed the available options to fund the _subject to Board

confirmation) required for purchase and implementation of the solution. In theory, there
are four primary options:

a. commercial third party loan;
b. Crown loan;
c. Crown capital appropriation; or

d. repayable Crown equity injection.

15. The Authority intends seeking approval for a Crown loan. A Crown loan was recently

approved for the Aviation Security Service for its significant technology enhancement
projects and it is our view that this is also the most appropriate funding stream for this
project. This funding option received the support of the Ministry of Transport and

2



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Treasury and it is on this basis, alongside analysis of the alternative options, that we
have identified a Crown loan as the most appropriate funding mechanism. Discussions
with the Ministry of Transport have commenced with the intention of jointly progressing
this with Treasury as soon as possible.

Approval for the CAA to borrow would require joint Ministerial approval from yourself
and the Minister of Finance in accordance with the Crown Entities Act.

In the course of discussions to date with Ministry of Transport officials, they have
suggested a bid for a repayable Crown equity injection as a possible alternative to a
Crown loan. We have analysed this option and it appears to be almost identical to a
Crown loan, since such instruments are treated as debt under accounting standards.
This assumes that an equivalent borrowing rate of circa 4% would apply to such an
instrument in the current market; however, the one other repayable Crown equity
injection that is currently being provided (to Fire and Emergency New Zealand) has
been provided on an ‘interest free’ basis. Therefore, the basis on which such borrowing
rates are calculated has not yet been made clear by Treasury.

The option of a Crown equity injection, which we understand would be processed
through the Budget process would, in common with the Crown capital appropriation
option, significantly slow down the programme as the outcome of any Budget bid would
likely not be known until approximately May 2020. Given the significant risks with the
current technology platform there is a need to progress the replacement project more
quickly and with greater certainty than a potential Budget bid would provide.

Progressing a bid for a Crown equity injection or a capital appropriation through the
Budget process would also not provide certainty of funding as it would need to compete
against all other Budget bids for priority. The Crown Entities Act enables borrowing by
Crown entities through means to be approved jointly by the responsible Minister and
the Minister of Finance. As indicated, the preferred option for significant capital
investment in the Aviation Security Service of both the Ministry of Transport and
Treasury was a Crown loan and it is our view that either a Crown loan, or a third-party
loan, are the only options that would enable this project to proceed with certainty and
within an appropriate timeframe, given the risks associated with the current digital
regulatory technology platform. In addition, it is noteworthy that these options would
result in the least cost being imposed on the aviation sector.

Additionally, the CAA does not believe that the funding for this replacement project
requires a permanent increase to the CAA’s capital (which a traditional capital
appropriation would result in). Instead, this project is better characterised as a one-off
investment peak that the CAA needs to overcome, for which temporary ‘debt funding’
is more appropriate than permanent ‘equity funding’ by the Crown. This is because the
solution being implemented is a cloud hosted ‘Software as a Service solution' and
therefore future upgrades are expected to be funded by way of operating costs
(recovered through the CAA’s levies, fees and charges) rather than further capital
funding requirements.

The cost of a Crown capital appropriation compared to the preferred Crown loan option
is an additional 1.3% of fees, levies and charges. This estimate has been calculated
taking into account the consequent triggering of the capital charge, by exceeding
$15 million net Crown assets that generates an additional $7.7 million of funding costs
over the 10-year financing period; and based on the assumption that the capital charge
remains at 6% and the Crown loan interest rate remains at 4%.




22. The Ministry of Transport has indicated that it believes a case could be made in relation
to the current level of Crown investment in the CAA (reflecting historical funding
shortfalls of Crown outputs that the CAA delivers) that could mean the 6% capital
charge might not be triggered; however this is untested at this stage and is in no way
certain.

Additional Benefits to Accrue from this Replacement Project

23. The risks associated with the current technology platform, ASMS, are compelling and
alone are sufficient justification for the investment required. Coupled with the current
system’s inability to deliver the necessary functionality to support effective regulatory
oversight there is no question that this investment is necessary.

24.In addition to the compelling drivers to improve our regulatory performance and the
mitigation of the critical risks associated with the current, unsupported platform, the
new digital regulatory technology platform will deliver business benefits through:

a. productivity improvements through increased automation and streamlining of
business processes through technology enablement;

b. participant benefits such as increased ability to transact online, reduced cost
due to reduced administrative effort and reduced regulatory burden and
improved ‘customer’ satisfaction; and

c. employee engagement benefits through the provision of technology that
enables them to do their job more effectively and provides enhanced
information on which to base their regulatory decisions.

25. The project aligns with wider government strategies by:
a. reducing the compliance burden for participants;

b. incorporating characteristics of the government’s ICT Strategy and Action Plan
including the focus areas “Services are digital by default” and “Information is
managed as an asset”; and

c. enabling the CAA to meet the government’s expectations for good regulatory
practice.

26. The summary investment case, which outlines in more detail the significant benefits to
be accrued from this project, is attached as Annex A.

Next Steps and Timing

27. We will continue to engage with the Ministry of Transport and Treasury regarding the
preferred funding model, noting the criticality of this project given the risks with the
current technology platform, with the intention of seeking joint Ministerial approval for
a capital loan, preferably from the Crown but potentially from a third-party, to fund this
investment as soon as possible.

28. At the same time, the ongoing licensing and maintenance costs are being built into the
analysis for the pricing review currently underway.



Recommendation
It is recommended that you:

a) note the contents of this briefing;

b) note that at its meeting on 14 August 2019, the Board will make final
decisions on the quantum of funding it will seek for the replacement of
the CAA’s digital regulatory technology platform;

¢) note that we intend to seek approvatl for borrowing to fund this investment
as soon as possible; and

d) note that the topic will be included in your next meeting with the Board
Chairman and Chief Executive.

oo

Graeme Harris
Director of Civil Aviation

Minister's signature
/ /12019

Annex A: Investment Case: Digital Regulatory Technology Platform EMPIC-EAP

Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No
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Margaret Ninness

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 8:39 AM
To: Nigel Gould

Subject: RE: Catch up..

Hi Nigel

I've got a gap this afternoon from 3pm to 4 which is probably my preferred option if you can make it. If not, I'm free
before 9am tomorrow and flexible Friday morning. Re the draft resolution, that is 2" on my list after the letter to
the Minister which is about half done. The resolution is 2" priority since the related terms of reference for the use
of Barry Jordon can slip slightly since he is currently overseas.

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

How are you placed either later this afternoon ( I fly in circa 2;30), Friday which is fairly flexible, or briefly
first thing tomorrow?

Keen to discuss this and the regulatory issues arising out of the meeting, including the draft resolution, and
the actions I see we have both taken.

Also how things are processing with the response to Minister..

Cheers.. Nigel

Nigel J Gould

home/ office 04 499 3768 mobile 021 430 101

fax 04 499 6741
gould@xtra.co.nz




Margaret Ninness

I

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 10:25 AM
To: Nigel Gould

Subject: RE: Minister letter..

Thanks Nigel

| have a couple of comments on the letter I'll get to you soon. Only one significant issue.

I'll get the resolution to you soon — just checking with Margaret’s minutes.

Please ensure JK is involved in any meeting with Barry Jordan — he will need to lead the work here so should be in
on the engagement from the beginning.

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

after an extended conversation with Don, I attach the amended draft letter to be forwarded to the Minister.
I am comfortable that it captures Board content, but need to ensure that there are no conflicts from your
perspective. If you have no further issue would you please arrange the final form of it, and obtain the 2

annexed attachments. I could drop in latter today to sign it off.

Any final draft of the resolution yet available? I am in contact with Barry Jordan today and will liase with
John Kay.

Cheers... N

Nigel J Gould

home/ office 04 499 3768 mobile 021 430 101

fax 04 499 6741
gould@xtra.co.nz




Margaret Ninness

I

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 11:59 AM

To: Nigel Gould

Subject: RE: Minister letter..

Attachments: Draft response to 1 July 2019 letter Board Comments.docx
Hi Nigel

See attached comments and track changes. Nothing particularly significant except for advice to remove the
commitment with respect to the content of the Annual Report. Also one question re the 2016 turnover rate —can’t
find the figures that support your change. Let me know once we have a final version and | will pass to Margaret for
her to format etc., attach the annexes and your signature and dispatch. Call to discuss if you consider necessary.
Graeme

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 10:13 AM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>

Cc: Don Huse <don.huse@me.com>; Anna Adams <anna.adams@mec.co.nz>; Harry Duynhoven
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

Sent: Saturday, 3 August 2019 9:05 AM

To: Nigel Gould

Subject: Re: Fwd: APANPIRG/29 and RASG-APAC Midyear Review and 6th PIRG & RASG

coordination Meetings - Security Advisory

On to it. I’ll get you a draft ASAP.
G

Sent from my iPhone

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2019 9:01:58 AM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Fwd: APANPIRG/29 and RASG-APAC Midyear Review and 6th PIRG & RASG coordination Meetings -
Security Advisory

We are obviously on the same wavelength..

Don’t want an overkill, but clearly T want to be very clear that the Board has full confidence in the team and
the processes in play and being developed. Also to reaffirm the Diversity and Inclusion program and the full
confidentiality maintained within it.

N

On 03 August 2019 at 08:39 Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz> wrote:

I’m just about to write something myself which I’ll either send before flying out or on arrival
in BKK if I don’t get it finished before leaving. Perhaps I draft something from both of us
and run it past you before sending?

Graeme

Sent from my iPhone

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2019 8:33:07 AM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Fwd: APANPIRG/29 and RASG-APAC Midyear Review and 6th PIRG & RASG coordination
Meetings - Security Advisory

Thanks.. certainly support your suggestion, and, maybe, it might be quieter over there than
here....

Enjoy the travel; hopefully the meeting; and yes, keep your head down..

Cheers.. N



PS I am thinking whether I should do a memo to staff. I am very conscious of the impact
this is having, and for some it coincides with the uncertainties for them within the
reorganisation.

Any thoughts?




Margaret Ninness

From; Graeme Harris

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 2:35 PM

To: Nigel Gould

Subject: RE: RE: Minister letter.. [MC-DMS.FID703124]

I'll come up with some words and get you to ok them in a few minutes. Unfortunately we can’t use —

Fatalities within Civil Aviation have a major social impact and are felt very strongly by our staff who are required to attend. Any
accident has deep impact. We can take some comfort in the ongoing favourable trend in passenger aviation, in both incidents, and
fatalities. Over the past three years over 21 million passengers have each year flown with no fatalities. However an average 4
deaths per year have occurred within other commercial operations. A further average 7 fatalities per year have resulted from
recreational activities. Our focus remains on reversing these commercial and recreational trends, and seeing the favourable
passenger aviation trends continue in the right direction.
- as, in accordance with our regulatory operating model and related safety focus areas the recreational sector is
not a particular priority for us. That’s not say we are doing nothing, it's just the words Anna has used are not

correct.

Graeme

From: Nigel Gould <gould@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 2:25 PM

To: Graeme Harris <Graeme.Harris@caa.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: RE: Minister letter.. [MC-DMS.FID703124]
Hi Graeme..

[ am comfortable with the deletion of the first 5 words highlighted.

But my recollection is that our incidence trends reviewed late May clearly disclosed improvement in all
areas except helicopters - correct?.

[ have no issue with Anna's changes in the final section, but would change "reversing" to "improving"..

Cheers..N




Margaret Ninness

IR

From: Graeme Harris

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 4:02 PM

To: Nigel Gould

Subject: RE: RE: Minister letter.. [MC-DMS.FID703124]

Thanks for the offer but suggest it won’t be ready then — Margaret will need to format etc. It will take until

tomorrow for her to do so. We'll just use your ‘e signature’.

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
n his return next week for an initial discussion.

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
Subject: Re: Deloittes and Barry Jordan

Hi Anna.,

i have caught up with John K, and hopefully all is clarified..

Ad earlier indicated, it is the Authority which will engage DeLoittes, but we will add in “ together with such
other appropriate expertise as may be determined necessary for a Board perspective to be established ...,

It will be essential that we haye a coordinated and integrated work program developed managed through the
steering group. Assuming W’emains available now that his new tertiary role has been announced, it
would be good for you and Don to have a direct initial meeting with him provided you and I have clarity on
what is proposed..

Called in at the Aviation Conference this pm after Minister had been there—_as
interviewing all and sundry, as well as the Minister again. Appears that some rotary individuals may have

taken the opportunity to vent some frustrations..

Tonighg will be interesting, as will tomorrow’s all day session with the Ministry, and then engagement, and
dinner, with the Minister..

Life’s never dull.,
Cheers..

Nigel






